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January 5, 2000

Mr. Kurt M. Lannon, Clerk of the Commission
City of Gainesville

200 E. University Ave.

Gainesville, FL 32601

VIA FAX: 334-203¢
Re:  Petition #148ZON-99PB/Hartman Properties
Dear Mr. Lannon:

A meeting was held on January 4, 2000 with the Planning Staff to discuss a number of issues
relating to the above referenced petition. We are in need of addition time to fully assess how
these issues will impact our petition. Therefore, as agent, I respectfully request a deferral of our
petition from the scheduled City Commission meeting of January 10, 2000 to the January 24th
meeting. If the January 24th Commission meeting date is not appropriate, then please schedule the
petition to be heard at the next available City Commission meeting after January 24.
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XC: Mike Hartman
Curtis Clifford, M. M. Parrish Coldwell Banker
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January S, 2000

Mr. Kurt M. Lannon, Clerk of the Commission
City of Gainesville

200 E. University Ave.

Gainesville, FL 32601

VIA FAX: 334-2036

Re:  Petition #148ZON-99PB/Hartman Properties

Dear Mr. Lannon:

A meeting was held on January 4, 2000 with the Planning Staff to discuss a number of issues
relating to the above referenced petition. We are in need of addition time to fully assess how
these issues will impact our petition. Therefore, as agent, I respectfully request a deferral of our
petition from the scheduled City Commission meeting of January 10, 2000 to the January 24th

meeting. If the January 24th Commission meeting date is not appropriate, then please schedule the
petition to be heard at the next available City Commission meeting after January 24.
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